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From: North America Product Management Team  
To: North America Customers  
Date: May 28th, 2021 
Subject: AJ2 Compressor Label 
 

PRODUCT BULLETIN 
 

Dear Valued Customer,  
 
Tecumseh Compressor Company, LLC would like to inform you of a change in labeling on AJ2 compressors. 
Beginning in July of 2021, you may notice that there will be duplicated labels on the compressors with the 
same information – one will be located on the side of the compressor’s lower housing and another on the 
upper housing. The side label may be covered on the BOMs with relay box so for easier identification a second 
label will be included as well. This change is relevant only for Tecumseh's internal processing of compressors 
and does not change anything in regards to the product you are receiving. The reference photos below show 
the described action. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you have questions that are not addressed in this bulletin, please contact your local Tecumseh Sales 
Representative or Technical Service Team (800.211.3427) members. 


